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Mr, Miller:

| am writing pursuant to your state's "Open Records Act"” and the Federal Freedom of

Information Act (FOIA) 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552. Consistent with these acts, | hereby respectfully
request a copy of the current operative records evidencing the salary terms, including
deferred compensation, COLA raises stipulated by contract, the most recent report of
Athletically Related Income and any other form of compensation between Eastern Illinois

Univ

ersity and/or its affiliates and Barbara Burke.

Stinson Morrison Hecker LLP is collaborating with UUSA Today in the preparation of

a survey of college athletic department contracts. If Eastern [llinois University is interested in
receiving a copy of this survey or customized reports prepared therefrom, we welcome your

call.

Please send all copies to my attention via email, if possible, or at the above address.

Stinson Morrison Hecker LLP will, of course, reimburse you for any photocopy expenses or

other
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reasonable expenses associated with this request.

Thank you for your kind assistance.

Sincerely,

STINSON MORRISON HECKER LLP
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Robert H. Lattinville



